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Richard Dwyer

From: NIRB Admin [info@nirb.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, January 18, 2011 4:09 PM
To: 'Richard Dwyer'
Subject: RE: 3BC-GBI---- Belcher Islands Project New Water licence application

Hi Richard, 
 
As this appears to be a Type B permit application, it is exempt from NIRB screening under section 12-1(5) of the NLCA 
unless the water board requires a hearing to issue this license. 
 
Best regards, 
 
Tara Arko – Assistant Technical Advisor 
Nunavut Impact Review Board 
29 Mitik, PO Box 1360 
Cambridge Bay, NU 
X0B 0C0 
Tel: 867-983-4600 
Toll-free: 1-866-233-3033  
Fax: 1-867-983-2594 
Email: info@nirb.ca 
FTP site: ftp.nirb.ca  
 

From: Richard Dwyer [mailto:licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org]  
Sent: January 14, 2011 3:14 PM 
To: grant.gilchrist@ec.gc.ca; amie.black@ec.gc.ca 
Cc: 'Alice Baker'; 'City of Iqaluit'; 'CLEY'; 'DFO Derrick Moggy'; 'DFO Eric Kan'; 'DFO Georgina Williston'; 'DFO Lyndon 
Kivi'; 'DFO Nicola Johnson'; 'DFO Nunavut Habitat'; 'EC Allison Dunn'; 'EC Environment Canada'; 'EC Paula Smith'; 'GN Ken 
Klassen'; 'GN-CGS Bhabesh Roy'; 'GN-CGS Bill Westwell '; 'GN-CGS Patricio Fuentes'; 'GN-CGS Rosemary Kilpatrick'; 'GN-
CGS Roy Green '; 'GN-DOE Allison Loder'; 'GN-DOE Dee Karadag'; 'GN-DOE Froydis Reinhart'; 'GN-DOE Mike Mifflin'; 'GN-
DOE Robert Eno'; 'GN-HSS Peter Workman'; 'Hamlet of Arctic Bay'; 'Hamlet of Cape Dorset'; 'Hamlet of Clyde River'; 
'Hamlet of Grise Fiord'; 'Hamlet of Hall Beach'; 'Hamlet of Igloolik'; 'Hamlet of Kimmirut'; 'Hamlet of Pangnirtung'; 'Hamlet
of Pond Inlet'; 'Hamlet of Qikiqtarjuaq'; 'Hamlet of Resolute Bay'; 'Hamlet of Sanikiluaq'; 'HTO Arctic Bay'; 'HTO Cape 
Dorset'; 'HTO Clyde River'; 'HTO Grise Fiord'; 'HTO Hall Beach'; 'HTO Igloolik'; 'HTO Iqaluit'; 'HTO Kimmirut'; 'HTO 
Pangnirtung'; 'HTO Pond Inlet'; 'HTO Qikiqtarjuaq'; 'HTO Resolute Bay'; 'HTO Sanikiluaq'; 'INAC Andrew Keim'; 'INAC 
David Abernethy'; 'INAC Ian Parsons '; 'INAC Ian Rumbolt'; 'INAC Jeff Mercer'; 'INAC LouAnn Cornacchio '; 'INAC Peter 
Kusugak'; 'INAC Tanya Trenholm'; Karen Kharatyan; 'Makik'; 'NIRB Info'; 'NIRB Ryan Barry'; 'NIRB Sophia Granchinho'; 
'NPC Annie Ollie'; 'NPC Bobby Suluk'; 'NPC Brian Aglukark'; 'NPC Conformity'; 'NPC Jayko Alooloo'; 'NPC Tommy Owlijoot'; 
'NTI Carson Gillis'; 'NTI George Hakongak'; 'NTI Jeannie Ehaloak'; 'NTI Keith Morrison'; 'NWB Dave Hohnstein '; 'NWB 
Karlette Tunaley '; 'NWB Sean Joseph'; 'NWB Steve Lines'; 'PC Jane Chisholm'; 'QIA Lands'; 'QIA Matthew Akavak'; 'QIA 
Nigel Qaumariaq'; 'QIA Salamonie Shoo'; 'QIK Health Wanda Joy'; 'Steve Bathory' 
Subject: 3BC-GBI---- Belcher Islands Project New Water licence application 
 

Good afternoon, 
 
The Nunavut Water Board (“NWB”) acknowledges receipt, on December 15, 2010, of a new application for a 
Type “B” water license for water use and waste disposal associated with activities in the Qikiqtani region of 
Nunavut. The application consists of the following documents: 
 

• Water licence application received December 15, 2010  
• Inuktitut & English Summaries received December 15, 2010  
• Sanikiluaq HTO letter of support received December 15, 2010  
• Spill Contingency Plan received December 15, 2010  



2

• Belcher Islands maps received December 15, 2010  
• Amended water licence application received January 13, 2011  
• Remote Camp Questionnaire received January 14, 2011  

 
The application can be obtained from our ftp site under PRUC with Username: public, Password: registry, from 
the link below: 
 
ftp://nunavutwaterboard.org/1%20PRUC/3%20MUNICIPAL/3B/3BC%20‐%20Camp/3BC‐GBI‐‐‐‐
%20(Gilchrist)/1%20APPLICATION/2010%20New/ 
 
Please note the comment submission deadline is February 14, 2011. 
 
Regards, 
 

 
 


